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Malave, Erin

From: Laura Armenteros [larmenteros@kwpropertymanagement.com)
Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 2:08 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address - Cove Towers Condominium

Hello - Please update the Principal and Mailing Address for Cove Towers Condomlnlum Association In¢.

{Document # N8700 the following:

Principal and Mailing Address:
¢/o KW Property Management and Consultlng, LLC

8200 NW 33 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL. 33122

Please note my contact information below should you need to contact me.

Thank you,
Laura Armenteros
New Client Implementation Associate

KW Property Management & Consulting®™
8200 NW 33rd Street

Suite 300

Miami, FL.. 33122

P: 305.476.9188 Ext: 2587

E-Fax: 786.363.1161
www.kwpropertymanagement.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this electronic message may be privileged
and confidential and is intended for the use of the individual and/or entity named above. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
distribution, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of the electronically transmitted
materials is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the named recipient,
please notify the sender at the email address above and delete this email from your computer.
Receipt by any other than the named recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client, work
product or their applicable privilege. Thank you.
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